113687

To:

5.1.2e I ;F)@minvws.nll

Cc: 51.2e [ 5.1.2e ) @minvws.nl]

From: 5.1.2e )

Sent: Mon 3/23/2020 4:47:56 PM

Subject: RE: IGBA Press Release // COVID-19/ Urgent call to governments: Airfreight must reopen for critical medicines and
supplies for their manufacture

Received: Mon 3/23/2020 4:48:02 PM

@minvws.nl];

Dank RS
Wij staan vrachtverkeer nog wel toe toch?

Kind regards,
Met vriendelijke groet,

Senior adviseur / Senior advisor
Directie Internationale Zaken / Department on International Affairs
Ministerie van Volksgezondheid Welzijn en Sport / Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport

Van: SEEN @ minbuza.nl>

Verzonden: maandag 23 maart 2020 17:16

A i .nl>; 5.1.2e )@minvws.nl>
@minvws.nl>; Jg.2¢ ) <RI @ minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: FW: IGBA Press Release // COVID-19 / Urgent call to governments: Air freight must reopen for critical medicines and
supplies for their manufacture

t.i. oproep van IGBA om vliegverkeer open te houden tbv beschikbaarheid medicijnen.

. o |
Fromﬂ@minbuza.nb

Sent: maandag 23 maart 2020 17:13
To: minbuza.n!>; | EEEEN <HEEEDN © minbuza.nt>;
student.rug.nl
Subject: FW: IGBA Press Release // COVID-19 / Urgent call to governments: Air freight must reopen for critical medicines and
supplies for their manufacture

From:M@igbamedicines‘.org>

Sent: maandag 23 maart 2020 17:11

<AL @igbamedicines.org>

Cc: SEN-ET-T AR @ igbamedicines.org>

Subject: IGBA Press Release // COVID-19 / Urgent call to governments: Air freight must reopen for critical medicines and supplies for
their manufacture

Please be informed that IGBA has issued today a press release on the critical need to reopen air freight routes for critical medicines
and supplies for their manufacture.

You can find the press release attached, and also on the IGBA website.

Best regards,
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International Generic and Biosimilar medicines Association
) C/O DYN SA
A - - 4 Rue de Cornavin 11

aames 1201 Geneva — Switzerland

INTERNATIONAL GENERIC AND £ [ @izbamedicines.org

BIOSIMILAR MEDICINES ASSOCIATION www.igbamedicines.org

D
M 5.1.2e

Help save paper! Do you really need to print this email?

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht
abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat
aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met nisico's verbonden aan het
elektromsch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain mformation that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent
to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for
damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.



